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Date 21st December 2017 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/12/11.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
1)      The number of incidents you have responded to where "YouTube", "You Tube" or 
"utube" was mentioned on the callout record as part of the incident, in each calendar year 
from 2013 to 2016 inclusive, broken down by calendar year (I appreciate that 2017 may not 
have a full calendar year's worth of results, but would appreciate the data year to date). 
 
We had no incidents where ‘YouTube’, ‘You Tube’ or ‘utube’ was documented in the notes of a call. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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